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RE: Metropolitan District/Manchester Water Department ESA — Bell St., Glastonbury CT

Dear Mr. Avery,

The Metropolitan District (MDC) and the Manchester Water Department (MWD) would like a
revision to their Exclusive Service Areas (ESA) on Bell Street in the Town of Glastonbury. This
modification is the result of a request from a developer of a parcel which both utilities had a part
of in their ESA. Since the MWD was much further away from the property and was cost
prohibitive to extend a water main to serve the parcel, it was determined that MDC could service

the entire parcel.

Attached is a map prepared by MDC which shows the parcel being developed and delineates the
proposed ESA change requested by the MDC and MWD. Please do not hesitate to contact me if
_you have any questions at 860-647-3115. Thank you.

Patrick K€arney

C: Mr. David Banker, P.E. MDC

An equal opportunity Employer




_,i.,__t\ Lv\ .

# i 2 LN

194 =

A, S e

000'L

° 0os 000"k

1384 00G = youl |

UISUPY VSH BRIV 1S [0

AYVANNOS V3HV 30IAN3S HILVM FAISNTOX3

oaw

'0'T’IN IHL 40

= m o .ﬂ/
.~ | “ B @‘. | Emwmmmuma _s |
Tty A7 - m




